Livingston Parish Council

20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers

Regular Meeting – Thursday, December 5, 2024 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation Erin Sandefur
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Cell Phones Please mute or turn off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT- Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Reminder When addressing any agenda item, please speak into the microphone and state your name and address
- 8. Presentations:
 - a. Announcement of the 2024 Christmas Card Winner
 - b. CO2 Alliance presentation by Allen Parish Police Juror Roland Hollis Dean Coates
- 9. Adopt the Minutes:
 - a. Regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council November 7, 2024
 - b. Regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council November 21, 2024
- 10. Parish President's Report:
 - a. Adopt a resolution declaring the month of January 2025 Human Trafficking Awareness and Prevention Month and January 11, 2025 as Human Trafficking Awareness Day
- 11. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 24-32</u>: Adoption of the 2024 Budget Amendments and 2025 Budget Mickey McMorris, Finance Director
- 12. **Introduction of Ordinance**: Amending Chapter 115 "Floods" to update freeboard requirements within the special flood hazard area, incorporate ordinance requirements as recommended by FEMA, incorporation of and inclusion of items in line with the community rating system
- 13. **Introduction of Ordinance**: Amending Chapter 125 "Subdivision Regulations" to update language for the inclusion and adoption of the Livingston Parish Drainage Criteria Manual
- 14. **Introduction of Ordinance:** Rescind and Reenact Chapter 117, "Zoning", which will include the adoption of new parish zoning maps and the adoption of zoning maps for Council districts which do not presently have zoning maps
- 15. **Introduction of Ordinance:** Amending Chapter 125, "Subdivision Regulations" to amend the Land Development Code
- 16. **Introduction of Ordinance:** Amending Chapter 115, "Floods", updating procedures
- 17. Grants Department:
 - a. **Introduction of Ordinance**: An ordinance to acquire immovable property for the Parish of Livingston pursuant to the Flood Mitigation Assistance Program Project Number EMT-2022-FM-003-0003 Livingston Parish: Jerry M. Pace, 7597 Denham Drive, Denham Springs, La 70726
 - b. Adopt a resolution authorizing the parish president to execute the contract between the Livingston Parish Council and McLin Construction, LLC, the responsible low bidder for the ARPA funded New Animal Control Center Project
- 18. Adopt a resolution to ask DPW to blade Scooter Lane in Council District 9 Joseph "Joe" Erdey
- 19. Adopt a resolution to hire Nicole Learson, Parliamentarian to come assist the Livingston Parish Council at the first three (3) meetings of the 2025 year Erin Sandefur
- 20. Adopt a resolution to hire Nicole Learson, Parliamentarian to help Council employees update Meeting Policy and Procedure Erin Sandefur
- 21. Board (re)appointment(s)/Resignation(s):
 - a. Appoint a member to the Library Board of Control Ryan Chavers
- 22. Discussion of Beaver Trapper/Dam in Council District 9 Joseph "Joe" Erdey
- 23. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Finance Committee
 - b. Ordinance Committee: **Recommendation(s) of Ordinance introduction(s)**
- 24. District Attorney's Report:
- 25. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council clerk

Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, November 26, 2024.

The Livingston Parish Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Livingston Parish Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.